
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




From: Hogger, David [mailto:David.Hogger.3m@pins.gsi.gov.uk] 
Sent: 26 May 2016 10:45
To: Julie Belding
Subject: Post Hearing Question for the Council: The Policies Map


Hello Julie
Could you forward the following question to Mr Gomm please:


Examining Inspectors have been advised to ensure that the role of the
Policies Map; the link between the policies and the Map; and any proposed
changes to the Map, have been made clear throughout the Examination
process.
I am satisfied that the Council has achieved this objective.
However, I can find no reference to the role of the Policies Map in either the
Core Strategy or the SADMPP.
If that is the case could I ask the Council to consider the inclusion of some
appropriate wording in the text of the SADMPP.
As this is just a reflection of current advice and guidance; is not a ‘new’
element in the plan making process and (because I am satisfied with the
Council’s approach) does not in itself affect the soundness of the Plan, then
I consider the Council can make this minor amendment without the need for
further consultation.


Could this Question and the Council’s response, when prepared, go on the
Examination web page please.


Thanks.


  David
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Correspondents should note that all communications to or from the 
Planning Inspectorate may be automatically logged, monitored and/or 
recorded for lawful purposes.


This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and 
intended solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are 
addressed. If you have received this email in error please notify the 
system manager.
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